

From: Jeff Rummel

To: Web Filer

Date: November 15, 2019

Subject: 0289-EX-CM-2019 pre-coordination data request

Message:

Ms. Nguyen:

As you explained in your email below, for File No. 0289-EX-CM-2019, no FAA pre-coordination has been completed through the FAA WebFCR portal because the modification application did not affect FAA frequencies.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-5344
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: Leann Nguyen
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 11:11 AM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey ; Anthony Serafini
Subject: RE: Question re: FAA Coordination - BAE Systems - WE2XBT

Mr. Rummel,

-The purpose of modification 0289-EX-CM-2019 is to delete the frequency band, update contract number/stop buzzers and it does not affect FAA frequencies so it was granted with the same conditions as the previous license, especially condition # 17.

-The file 0561-EX-CR-2019 was sent out and all records were tabled. So far, I haven't received any statement from FAA for pre-coordination yet. If they request to pre-coordination, I will let you know.

Regards,
Leann Nguyen